LC Paper No. CB(2)348/18-19(80)

From:  Denise Ng
To: panel_hs@legco.gov.hk

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 01:31AM
Subject: RFE: Accredited Register (AR) scheme

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to express my view on the Accredited Register (AR) scheme proposed by HKPS-
DCP.

I observe that many people live under pressure and need to seek assistance from Clinical
Psychologists (CPs). It is true that the demands for Clinical Psychologists are increasing while the
supplies seem to be a mismatch with the growing needs. However, that does not mean

that “psychologists” who have not been trained and supervised by qualified and experienced
Clinical Psychologists should be accepted in order to meet the society's needs.

Most of these service recipients are vulnerable individuals. The lack of AR Scheme in the society
endangers these people and put the public health at risk. It is unjustifiable to allow a bus driver to
drive a bus when s/he was simply trained by a taxi driver. This example applies exactly to the
current situation. I believe that the quality of the “Clinical Psychologist” who has not been trained
and supervised by another experienced Clinical Psychologist is not guaranteed, and may risk doing
harm to the service recipients.

Quality control is necessary for health care profession. It is not understandable that one fears of
having all of the non-supervised “Clinical Psychologists” losing their jobs, and therefore uses this
as a reason to attack the HKPS-DCP for being unreasonable in excluding them in the scheme.

As such, I therefore support the proposal by HKPS-DCP as it is a standard based approach and
look forward to seeing the implementation of the system outlined in the revised consultation paper
as soon as possible.

Attached please find a supplement of the comparison of CP courses.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Denise
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CITYU+ AIU Clinical Psychology PsyD Program CTUHEK Master of Social Sciences in Clinical Psychology CUHK BES55cin Psy
Statistics Seminar in Research Methods I Introduction to Statistics
Psychometrics and Advanced Statistics Besearch Issues in Clinical Psychology % Experimental Design
Research Methods and Principles of Fesearch Design Thesis I : PN Senior Thesiz Research I %
PsyD Besearch Proposal Design [ Research Thesis II Thesis 1 & 11 5 e . Senior Thesis Research IT %
PsyD Research Proposal Design IT — — | Research Proposal DeSIgn
PsyD Dissertation Project [ J/
PsyD Dissertation Project I
Advanced Psychopathology Psychopathology Sensation and Perception X
Professional Ethics and the Law Ethics and Professional Issnes Basic Learning Processes % ttjlj:’ _E%
Cognitive and Affective Bases of Behavior (online) Memory and Cogniticn * o< N
Social Bases of Behavior (online) Social Psychology 'TrEE = Z —*ll-
Dievelopmental Psychology/Lifespan Development (online) Basic Psy Developmental Psychology E
History & Systems of Psychology (online) Guided Study in Current Issues of Psychology
Biological Aspects of Behavior (online) Physiclogical Psychology
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Observation and Interviewing % Intervention Seminar [: Behavioural and Cognitive Therapies
Theory and Technigues of Clinical Practice - Cognitive/ Behavioral Intervention Seminar IT: Weorking with Children and Adolescents
Theory and Technigues of Clinical Practice - Family Systems Chimical theory &  (Intervention Seminar I Special Topics (Emapthy and Trauma) *RELIEE
Theory and Techniques of Clinical Practice - Child Psychotherapy mntervention Special Topics in Clinical Practices ESt+Eafiral
Theory and Technigues of Clinical Practice - Psychodynamic Health and Community Psychology EEZ=Y
Theory and Technigue of Chinese Clinical Practice FREEsR(E:E
Psycho d%agunst%n: Aszessment I Assessment Intelligence Assessment . Paychological Testing % > iminpaE
Psychodiagnostic Assessment IT Assessment of Psychopathology and Persenality S
Advanced Clinical Seminar I Clinical Seminar [ R
Advanced Clinical Seminar IT a4 - - Clinical Seminar IT
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enropsychology: Foundations Neuropsychological Neuro holosy A ¢ SO . . Kkk
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CITYU+ AIU Clinical Psychology PsyD Program

CUHK/ HKU

Practicum I

Clinical Placement I

Practicuum IT

Clinical Placement TT

Practicum I

Clinical Placement IIT

Placement

Practicum TV

Clinical Placement TV

Clinical Placement WV

Ivlaster of Social Sciences i Climcal Psychalng

Half-Time Predoctoral Intemship Year 3

ZHEE A LR Half-Tiume Predoctoral Intemship Year 4

(Biam: _E_I%?’Rﬁléf Not necessary (Remark: mental health professionals such Ie the supervisor a climical
2EEE - BIFE as clinical psychologist, psychiatrist, social workers, and P ) ’ Necessary

RIVESXIEER other health professionals.) psychologist?

=L L) It the placement supervisor 15 a clinical psychologist

Does the supervisor work in the | MNecessary (at least three years of working

Maybe

placement setting? experiences)
No Does the trainee have on-site Necess
AR TG - clinical supervision? ) Ly
IR ) BERNI5 — . . ) ndeo/audi ! ;
12 (i1 ) 11 b= ﬁﬂ_ Wotes, video/audio recording (maybe refused by clients). Sources of info for clinical _}Iates. 11#&0. audio Iec-:-rdm_g (maybe IE.LfMEd h}?_
(A CE ATE trainee’s report cupervision clients), trainee's report, on-site observation, on-site
BRYER o Nig=] [Zj i P P demonstration as reference (by supervisors)
U:Fj {E__fa A It 22 Do the placements include the service areas of:
saES ?
- / Maybe Medical’ Rehabilitation Necessary
MRRFEERE / Maybe Adult Psychiatry/Psychology Necessary
,(f_k-'\m",xA)é(E i3 Maybe Chuld and Adolescent Necess
F;% E!/ 5 > P Psychiatry/Psvchology - =
E:I-Efi*uiﬁm ’
BEMEREEZEIA
HETE? 2600 Total Placement hours 1760
- Total placement hours under on-site 1760
p—— N O ee— 1 climcal supervision
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Sources of information

e CITYU + AlU Clinical Psychology PsyD Program:
https://www.scope.edu/Home/Programmes/PostgraduateProgrammes/Do
ctorofPsychology/HongKongClinicalPsychologyPsyDProgram/Curriculum.as

PX
 CUHK Bachelor of Social Sciences in Psychology:
https://www.psy.cuhk.edu.hk/index.php/en/undergraduate/courses

* CUHK Master of Social Sciences in Clinical Psychology:
https://www.psy.cuhk.edu.hk/index.php/en/graduate/m-s-sc-in-clinical-
psychology

 HKU Master of Social Sciences in Clinical Psychology:
https://www.psychology.hku.hk/?page id=1830
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